CC Construction Services

1209 Hausman Road, Suite B
Allentown, PA 18104
610-398-2160 office

February 20, 2013 cagg,’i’",ggg’”” 610-398-2452 fax

_ . WWWw.ccics.com
Mr. Brian Winot

Northeast Site Contractors
122A Oak Grove Drive
East Stroudsburg, Pennsylvania 18302

Re: Central Utility Building (CUB) & Commuter Parking Deck
for Pocono Medical Center

Dear Mr. Winot:

| would like to take a moment to show my appreciation for the work completed at both the
Pocono Medical Center Central Utility Building (CUB) and the Pocono Medical Center
Commuter Parking Deck.

We decided to utilize your company’s assets and skills first based on the excellent
recommendation given to us by the hospital’s staff and also based on the competitive pricing
provided during the bidding phase of CUB project. The changing conditions with the site work
were no match for your company’s fluidity and ability to make quick adaptations to a very
difficult project.

Your company’s attention to detail, safety and organization at the CUB project led us to look to
you for the site work portion of the Parking Deck project also. The timely fashion and the skilled
labor that you implemented on this project were second to none. This was by far one of the
cleanest sites we have worked on making all subsequent subcontractor duties that much
productive allowing for a tightly scheduled project to be completed on time despite the lag in
the project start due to permitting.

We have worked with many site contractors in our vast history and rank you as one of the most
professional and trustworthy companies on our list of potential site contractors and look
forward to a long standing history between our two companies.

Regards,
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Todd Fairfield
Project Manager
CC Construction Services
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